

2014 NOV -6 PM 5:00

OFFICE OF THE  
SECRETARY

VINCENT C. GRAY  
MAYOR

November 6, 2014

The Honorable Phil Mendelson  
Chairman  
Council of the District of Columbia  
1350 Pennsylvania Avenue, N.W., Suite 504  
Washington, DC 20004

Dear Chairman Mendelson:

In accordance with section 4082 of the Fiscal Year 2011 Budget Support Act of 2010, effective September 24, 2010 (D.C. Law 18-223, D.C. Official Code § 38-1802.14 (2012 Repl.)), and section 2 of the Confirmation Act of 1978, effective March 3, 1979 (D.C. Law 2-142, D.C. Official Code § 1-523.01 (2014 Repl.)), I am pleased to nominate the following person for appointment to the Public Charter School Board (hereinafter referred to as the "Board"):

Stephen D. Bumbaugh  
2619 Garfield Street, N.W. #4  
Washington, DC 20008  
(Ward 3)


as a member, replacing Herbert R. Tillery, to complete the remainder of an unexpired vacant term to end February 24, 2017.

Enclosed you will find biographical information detailing the experience of the above-mentioned nominee, along with a proposed resolution to assist the Council during the confirmation process.

I would appreciate the Council's earliest consideration of this nomination for confirmation. Please do not hesitate to contact me or John Cheek, Director, Office of Boards and Commissions, should the Council require additional information.

Sincerely,

A handwritten signature in black ink that reads "Vincent C. Gray".  
Vincent C. Gray

  
Chairman Phil Mendelson  
at the request of the Mayor

A PROPOSED RESOLUTION

—————  
IN THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA  
—————

Chairman Phil Mendelson, at the request of the Mayor, introduced the following resolution,  
which was referred to the Committee on \_\_\_\_\_.

To confirm the appointment of Mr. Stephen D. Bumbaugh to the Public Charter School Board.

RESOLVED, BY THE COUNCIL OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA, That this  
resolution may be cited as the “Public Charter School Board Stephen D. Bumbaugh  
Confirmation Resolution of 2014”.

Sec. 2. The Council of the District of Columbia confirms the appointment of:

Stephen D. Bumbaugh  
2619 Garfield Street, N.W. #4  
Washington, DC 20008  
(Ward 3)

as a member to the Public Charter School Board, in accordance with section 4082 of the Fiscal  
Year 2011 Budget Support Act of 2010, effective September 24, 2010 (D.C. Law 18-223, D.C.  
Official Code § 38-1802.14), and section 2 of the Confirmation Act of 1978, effective March 3,  
1979 (D.C. Law 2-142, D.C. Official Code § 1-523.01), replacing Herbert R. Tillery, to complete  
the remainder of an unexpired vacant term to end February 24, 2017.

Sec. 3. The Council of the District of Columbia shall transmit a copy of this resolution,  
upon its adoption, to the nominee and to the Office of the Mayor.

Sec. 4. This resolution shall take effect immediately.

## STEPHEN DREW BUMBAUGH

---

### WORK EXPERIENCE

#### ***ECMC Foundation***

Washington, DC

2012-present

President: First president of an education-focused foundation being capitalized by ECMC Group, a student loan guarantor. Responsible for strategy development, including determination of focus areas, initiatives and grantmaking strategies. Initial strategy will focus on student persistence along the K-16 pipeline and will include blended learning pilot projects in specific school districts across the United States.

#### ***Specialty Family Foundation***

Santa Monica, CA

2007-2012

Executive Director: First executive director of a mid-size foundation that focuses primarily on urban education and secondarily on health issues. Hired staff of 29 and developed back office functions. Developed program areas, including the *Catholic Schools Consortium*, a three-year, \$7.25 million effort that targets 25% of K-8 Catholic Elementary Schools in the Los Angeles Archdiocese. The initiative was an intense capacity building effort designed to boost enrollment and increase funding for struggling schools with outstanding academic outcomes. The efforts were rigorously monitored and evaluated. The Foundation distributed approximately \$4,000,000 - \$9,000,000 annually in grants.

#### ***Independent Consultant***

Chicago, IL

2006-2007

Managed capacity building, evaluation and planning projects with nonprofit organizations and philanthropic foundations. Work included the development of an education program for a major national foundation; the development of a strategic plan for a nationally known nonprofit that focuses on criminal justice and prisoner re-entry issues; the development and implementation of a capacity building initiative for the grantees of a large, national foundation; the development of a strategic plan for a Chicago-based anti-hunger organization; and an evaluation of the effectiveness of technology assistance services to nonprofit organizations across the United States.

#### ***The California Endowment***

San Francisco, CA.

2003-2006

Program Officer. Worked on advocacy, policy and capacity building grants with nonprofit organizations and public agencies. Grants ranged from 9 to 36 months and from \$50,000 to \$1,500,000. Provided technical assistance to nonprofits and public agencies, organized convenings and assisted in the establishment of collaborative projects. Provided internal technical assistance on issues related to youth development, prisoner re-entry, education and organizational capacity building. Developed and implemented the foundation's prisoner re-entry grantmaking program.

***The David & Lucile Packard Foundation.***

2000-2003

Los Altos, CA.

Program Officer. Worked on capacity building and organizational development projects with youth development, education, and juvenile justice organizations. Worked with over 100 organizations throughout the United States and in Nigeria and Ethiopia. Portfolio included grants and Program Related Investments.

***Paradigm Consulting, Founder.***

1997-2000

Consulted to education and youth-focused non-profits and public school systems on general strategy and implementation of programs, new policies and collaboratives. Work included diverse range of activities: developing strategic plans, designing process and program evaluations, and creating and implementing district-wide and regional initiatives. Clients included: Nike (Beaverton, OR), Urban Strategies Council (Oakland, CA), Oakland Unified School District, Global Education Partnership (Washington, DC).

***Mercer Management Consulting.***

1996-1997

San Francisco, CA.

Associate. Designed information technology strategies for blue chip corporations seeking to maximize their profitability. Performed benchmarking studies; consulted with experts in relevant fields; interviewed employees and critical decision-makers at client sites; examined analytics of companies' financial performance; drafted proposals and recommendations for changes in corporate strategy.

***SEED Foundation (School for Educational Evolution and Development).***

1995-2006

Washington, D.C.

Founding Board Member. Participated in founding of boarding school for children from low-income neighborhoods in Washington, D.C. School opened in August 1998. Its mission is to provide a full-time, holistic learning environment for children in grades 7-12 who, due to economic and social pressures, are less likely to achieve their full potential. Consulted with educators, community leaders, foundations and philanthropists; participated in fundraising and site selection; designed processes for student and staff selection; helped to develop curriculum and educational philosophy; drafted student rules and regulations; worked with members of the Washington, D.C. City Council and the U.S. Congress on legislation relating to residential charter schools.

***"I Have A Dream" Foundation***

1990-94

Washington, D.C.

Project Coordinator. Managed a "school within a school" in the Washington, D.C. public school system. The school served 68 inner-city youth and in addition to a full academic load, the project included employment readiness skills, job placement and college preparation. Designed job placements with private employers that were tailored to students' individual needs and abilities. As a teacher and counselor, tutored students who were learning disabled and/or suffering from disciplinary problems; counseled students and parents; monitored students' academic development and family circumstances; guided students through college application process. Published articles and spoke extensively about the policy needs of low-income communities.

Students in program graduated from high school at 3 times the rate of classmates outside of the program, and were 6 times more likely to be accepted by colleges.

***The Federal Reserve Board***

1988-90

Washington, D.C.

Research Assistant. Performed econometric and other technical research tasks on policy-making projects; developed models which examined feasibility of proposed bank mergers.

**EDUCATION**

***Stanford University Graduate School of Business***, Palo Alto, CA.

Masters Degree in Business Administration, 1996.

***Yale University***, New Haven, CT.

Bachelor of Arts, Economics and Political Science. 1988.

Junior Term Abroad, *La Universidad de Madrid*, Madrid, Spain.

Varsity Track and Field Team.

**OTHER SKILLS & EXPERIENCE**

**Conversational Spanish.**

**National Champion, Judo Masters Middleweight Division. 2011.**

***Commonweal Foundation***, Board of Directors, Silver Spring, MD. 2012-present.

***Cristo Rey Network***, Board of Directors, Chicago, IL. 2009-present.

***Gideon's Promise***, Board of Directors, Atlanta, GA. 2008-present.

***SEED Foundation***, Board of Directors, Washington, DC. 1995-2006.

***National Black Child Development Institute***, Board of Directors. Washington, D.C. 1991-1996.

Published "*The Year of Learning Dangerously*," *The Washington Post*, March 20, 1994, and several other articles.

Speaker, "Regress and Renewal in America's Inner Cities," AT & T Bell Labs Seminar, as well as numerous conferences.

GOVERNMENT OF THE DISTRICT OF COLUMBIA  
Office of the Attorney General



Legal Counsel Division

**MEMORANDUM**

**TO:** Lolita S. Alston  
Director  
Office of Legislative Support

**FROM:** Janet M. Robins  
Deputy Attorney General  
Legal Counsel Division

**DATE:** November 4, 2014

**SUBJECT:** Legal Sufficiency Review of the "Public Charter School Board Stephen D. Bumbaugh Confirmation Resolution of 2014"  
(AE-12-479I)

---

**This is to Certify that** this Office has reviewed the above-referenced legislation and that we have found them to be legally sufficient. If you have any questions in this regard, please do not hesitate to call me at 724-5524.

  
\_\_\_\_\_  
Janet M. Robins